From:

Sent: 06 July 2022 13:23

To:

Subject: [External] OBJECTION TO APPLICATION 22/0801/PL
Dear ,

Albury parish Council objects to this application from because it appears that alcohol, live and recorded
music will be played for excessive periods of time with no clearly defined breaks.

There are stretches of 48 hours at a time which seems unacceptable. Shouldn't timings for sale of alcohol
and the cessation of live and recorded music be more precisely defined?

In this quiet, rural location we feel this could quickly become a nuisance to residents.

Kind regards,

Clerk to Albury Parish Council



Brad Wheeler

Senior Licensing &
Enforcement Officer

East Herts District Council
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The information in this E-Mail is intended for the named recipients only. It may contain privileged and
confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient you must not copy, distribute or take any
action or place reliance on it. If you have received this E-Mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
by using the E-Mail address and then delete the message. The views expressed in this message are personal
and not necessarily those of East Herts District Council.

Please be aware that E-Mails sent to or received from East Herts District Council may be intercepted and
read by the Council. Interception will only occur to ensure compliance with Council policies or procedures
or regulatory obligations, to prevent or deter crime, or for the purpose of essential maintenance or support of
the E-Mail system.

All requests for information will be processed in accordance with the relevant legislation. Our Privacy
Policy has been updated to reflect changes to data protection legislation and can be viewed at
https://www.eastherts.gov.uk/dataprotection

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient
and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution
or taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an
innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated
data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.



